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/& SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 158723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7065

Our Ref WSKAgw/SF-quo
22 December 2017
TF

GBD 8420 Z NISSAN CABSTAR

Spare Parts 1 Rt rear camege stopper
Labour To repair rt rear carmiage, 1 rear side carmiage, replace
rear carriage stopper and assembly

Ta respray damaged parts.

Front 195/70R15C
Rear 155R13
INI1SC2F2420857113
76190
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Hsiao Tong gLKKﬂutu}

) From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:42 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: GBD 8420 Z
Attachments: img-180110153908.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Attached as requested.
Thanks & regards,

Pat for Julia
Shu Fatt Auto Works



M

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent; Monday, 8 January 2018 8:33 AM

To: 'shufatt@singnet.com.sg'

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: Your Ref; GBD 84202 *Our Ref: CCE/AIGT17024247 /ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5DD

322BY(AIG) & GBD 8420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Your Ref: GBD 84202 Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CCA/AIG1 7024247 /ps3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 84201 ON 13/12/2017

We refer to the above matter.,

Flease be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both partias, the liability is clear /
under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline setflement) and shall proceed with direct settiement for the above
mentioned case,

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected fo the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Repards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkautocom | e G741-5108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080733)



Hsiao Tung {LKKAutn!

From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 12:51 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUtD)

Subject: GBD B420 Z - accident on 13.12.2017 - finalised

Attachments: P1360690.JPG; P1360691JPG; P1360692.JPG; B420-doa-13dec2017 pdf

Dear Hsiac Tong,

Please see attached after paint photos.
Cost of repair finalized at $380.00 before GS5T.

Thanks & regards,
Pat
Shu Fatt Auto Works



Hsiao Tonﬂ SLKKAutu}

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 2 June 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD B420Z *Qur Ref: CCH/AIG17024247 /ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD B420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Attachments: img-180602092320.pdf

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We now forward LOD and supporting documents for your settlement
We look forward to your principal’s payment of 5291.89 soon,

Thank vou
Shu Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto;chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 8:33 AM

To: 'shufatt@singnet.com.sg’

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: Your Ref: GBD B420Z *Cur Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD
B420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Your Ref; GBD 84207 Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CCa/AIG17024247 /D53

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5DD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 84201 ON 13/12/2017

We refer fo the above matter.

Flease be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties. the liakility is clear /

under BOLA [subject to BOLA guidsline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the cobove
mentioned case.

Pleose note that this e-mail is on withou! prejudice basis which does not amount 1o an autharisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages occording to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyaor,

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties an this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affectfinfluence on the Issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



BOEAES E A
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-00 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 6273 0118 FAX: 8270 7065

Emall: shulatt @ pasifie-net.age et com. vy
Co. Reg. No. 09062400M GST Rag. No. 09-062400-M

Dur Ref. SF/029/2018
2nd June 2018 without prejudice

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.,
AlG Bullding, #07-16,

78 Shenton Way,

Singapore 079120,

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD B420 Z AND 50D 3228 ¥ DN 13/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of GBD 8420 Z whose vehicle was involved in the above accident with your insured
driver of SDD 3228 ¥ due 1o his/her gross negligence. Our client holds your insured driver responsible for all
the cutlay they had Incurred we now forward the claim as follows:=

Repair costs $406.60

Loss of use ANe A 5 g !

Loss of use {rentai) ; \ S S577.80 J }

Loss of income J

Survey fee

Towing fee

GlA search fee

LTA search fee

GlA report fee for TP report

Miscellaneous

Off-peak e-day licence

5eal for off-peak car

Photocopies/postages/admin B
AT 5991.89

7.48

AR L R L L T T T, ]

To facilitate your investigation, we forward repair bill, accident report, cortificate of Insurance, Letter of
Authorlsation, rental invoice and agreement and LTA search for your necessary action.

The above pertains to property damage claim only and should not prejudice Injury claim, If any,
We thank you for your prompt assistance and we look forward to your early seftlement.

Yours faithfully,
SHU FﬁTT AUTO WORKS

lulia ﬂ‘nns {ﬂailms]

Encs.



(f \Income

mode difersnt

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AMD COMPENSATION) ACT (CHARTER 139)
MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ALILES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1387 [MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 [MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5091215673 Cover : Comprehensive
|1, Index mark and Registration Mumber of Vehicle : GBDB420Z
Chassis Numbser 1 INISCIFZAZO0857113
4. Name of Policyholder : CHUEN HO TRADING
3. Effective Date of Insurance 1 0B Jun 2017
4. Expiry Date of Insurance ; O7 Jun 2018
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drives
{a) The Policyhalder,

(b} Any ather person who is driving on the Palicyholder’s order ar with hisfher parmission,
Provided that the parson driving is permitted in accordance with the Hesnsing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicie or has been so permitted and s not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motar Viehicle.
6. Limitations as to Usedt
{a} Use for social domestic and pleasure purpases and In connection with the Policyholder's business or peofession.
(b} Use for the carriage of passengers or goods In connection with the Pelicyholder's business
This Policy doss not cover
{al Use for hire or reward,
(B] Use for racing, pace-making, rellablity trial or speed-testing,
le} Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propeiiea vehice,

# Limitations rendered Inoperative by Section 8 of the Matar Vahicie (Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Att [Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Rosd Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia), are not to be Induded under these |

headings.
EXCESS [SECTION 1) ¢ 55600
EXCESS [SECTION 2) ©ON/A
WINDSCREEN EXCESS : 55100
WSLIRE WITH COE :YES
HIRE PLURCHASE COMPANY ¢ TAN CHONG CREDIT PTELTD
SLIM INSURED MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

IfWe hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued In accordance with the provisions of the Mator
Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia}

Agency : INSURE U SERVICES (000C0615375)
Date of tssue i 29 May 2017 11:22 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
Countersigned By:

Authorised Officer Chief Executive




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:456 PM

To: ‘frederick@betamovement.works'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 8420Z ON 13/12/2017
Attachments: REPAIR ESTIMATE_MARKED. pdf; DSCNO27B.JPG; DSCNO272.JPG; DSCNOZB0JPG;

DSCNO281JPG; DSCNO282.JPG; DSCNO283 PG, DSCNO284.JPG

Your Ref: SDD 3228Y
Qur Ref: CC&/AIG1T7024247 /T pb3

Hi Mr Frederick,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 8420 ON 13/12/2017

We refer to the above matter,

We understand that you would like to know final claim amount on third party vehicle. We have tied to
negofiate at best with third party repairer and the adjusted repair cost is $380.00(before GST) with repair
day. We enclosed a copy of the estimate from the Third Party claimant with our surveyor's marking and

recommendation together with inspection photos for your reference.

The breakdown of third party claim is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST] $ 406.40
2. Loss of Rental {2days x $180.00) (w/GST) $ 385.20
3. LTA/GIA Search fee 5 7.49
Total [579929 |

Our professional fee: $342.30 ($320.00 + 7%GST)

Please advise whether you would like to pay out the claim to protect your NCD. Kindly get back to us within
the next 14days from the date of this letter. If we will not hear from you after 14days, we shall proceed to
negotiate settliement with third party.

If you would like to know the details of NCD ond premium under your policy, you may contact AIG directly,

Thanrk you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte 1.td

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408035)



Hsiao Tong !LKKAutu]

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutG)

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 5:52 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Subject: RE: Your Ref GBD 84207 “Qur Ref: CCB/AIGTT024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 8420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Without Prejudice
Hi Julic,
Thank you for your email.

We propose settlement as follows: -

I. Cost of Repalr [w/G5T) § 406,40
2. Loss of Rental (2days x $120.00) (w/G5T) § 256,80
3. LTA/ GIA search fee § 749

TOTAL $670.89

Flease confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basls with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subseguently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6742-3197 | email; chewht@kkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD
84202 ON 13/12/2017)

Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above and our email dd 2/6/2018.



Hsiao Tnna (LKKAuto)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 20718 4:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Our Ref; CC6/AIG17024247 /ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

5DD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD B420Z ON 13/12/2017]
IMiss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice
We refer to the above again.
We have made a calculation error.

Pls let us have your revised settlernent as follows.

COR S5406.60

Rental [$150x2x7%) $321.00

LTA search 5 7.49
5735.09

Pls let us have your settlement soon.

Thank you

feb 3 TR LR
Shi Fatt Aute Works
Julia l-'l"ﬂaﬂ

Tel: 62730119

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD B420Z *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) &
GBD B420Z ON 13/12/2017]

To : Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Strictly for this matter only, we will accept settlement of $670.89.
Pls let us have your payment soon,

Thank you

B S5 U | ETE R
She Fatt Avto Worlks
Jidon u‘aai

Tel: 62730119



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 25 August 2018 9:58 AM

To: ‘Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Qur Ref: CC&/AIGT1T024247/T1pb3 [ACTIDENT
INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 84207 ON 13/12/2017]

Attachments: DV_GBD 8420Z pdf, ATA_GBDB420Z pdf

Without Prejudice

Hi Julia,

we reter to your below email.

We confirm setflement at $735.09(all-in).

Piease duly sign the DV enclosed ond retumn to us [LKK) for our necessary action,

Fiease let us have o clearer copy of letter of authorisation ([company stamp is not ciear).

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settiement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of Hability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlemant.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht @ kkauto.com | fax: 6744108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 4:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: GBD 84202 *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD
B420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above again,

We have made a calculation error,



Pls let us have your revised settlement as follows:

. COR 5406.60
Rental (S150x%2x7%) £321.00
LT4 search S 7.49

5735.09

Pls let us have your settlement soon.

Thank you

S TR E R R
Sie Fatt Acte Wosks
Julia wﬂﬁi

Tel: 62730114

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 20185 10:59 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong {LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Our Ref: CC5/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5DD 3228Y(AIG) &
GBD B420Z ON 13/12/2017]

To : Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Strictly for this matter only, we will accept settlement of 5670.89.
Pls let us have your payment soon.

Thank you

- pigpR AESL:
S Fatt Aute Waorks
Julic u"ohs

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:52 PM

To: lulia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Our Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) &
GBD 8420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Without Prejudice
Hi Julia,
Thank you for your email.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) § 406.60
2. Loss of Rental (2days x $120.00) (w/GST) $ 256.80
3. LTA/ GlA search fee § 7.49

TOTAL 54670.8%9

2



Please confirm acceplance.

" “Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation termsfsettlement.”

Best Rezards,

Hsigo Tong, Chew | Cose Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-4197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{aoB8a933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 3:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhi@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: GBD 8420Z *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG17024247 /ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5DD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD

8420Z ON 13/12/2017]
Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above and our email dd 2/6/2018.
Please forward your settlernent of $991.89 soonest.

Thank you

R 8 E i
S Fatt Ata Works
Vulia Wong

Tel: 627301149

Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2018 9:32 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD B420Z *Our Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) &
GBD 8420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We now forward LOD and supparting documents for your settlement,



We look forward to your principal's payment of $991.82 soon.

Thank you
Shiu Fatt Auto Waorks
Julia Wong

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 8:33 AM

To: ‘shufatt@singnet.com.sg’

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: Your Ref: GBD B420Z *Our Ref: CCB/AIG17024247/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GED
8420Z ON 13/12/2017]

Your Ref: GBD 84201 Without Prejudice
Our Rel: CCA/AIG17024247 /ps3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y(AIG) & GBD 8420 ON 13/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties. the liability is clear /
under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement] and shall proceed with direct setflement for the above
mentioned case.

Flease note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost 15 subjecied to the consistency of the damages according to the nalure of the
accident,

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor,

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings, No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlament.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement,”

hes Nod {3 .r'l'-lr p'-'_.- CAarstnma 5 & ["y-' New Yeor .:._-I ]

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: fim42-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408937)
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51 UBTAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (0651 62563501 FAX : (0655 A2564313

Our Ref: CC6/AIG17024247/ps3
08 JANUARY 2018

FREDERICK NOEL LIAU SOON TECK
9 HOLLAND HILL

#10-01

SINGAPORE 278738

Dear Sir™adam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 3228Y & GBD B420Z ON 13/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to resolve the claim against you and/or vour authorized driver under the Auto Insurance
policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from GBD 8420Z against yvour motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Pleace cell us if you have further queriss.

Yours faithfully,
Uw‘»’ﬂ

CHEW HSIAO TONG

Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

ce.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

VEHICLE NO. _ (sp 940 2

Name of owner _ (Chigw Ho Tadvus NRIC No, Sa2duis 44 4
Address bl e Aol Ay Zouek flesl bewd 3 dougappg 590
Name of driver _ weowé  Koyws Chudve MRIC No. . S if3721k
Address __ BIE uid Bolad Bukit Messlk bowt 3 diagappe B9923
i |
ACCIDENT INVOLVING __ () Y400 = AND _3pp 3228 Y
ON e [oov3 ALONG .:} faneg 1.:|,_ fgenal i‘._‘h_.“r hel |8
o ]
In consideration of M/S. SHU FATT AUTO WORKS repairing my/our vehicle no.___ Gr0 “iop &

at my/our request, |/we, the abovenamed owner/driver of the said vehicle hereby irrevocably
instruct and authorize SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to demand/claim/settle/receive whatever amount
settled/payable by the insurance company and/or third party insurance company and all amount
claimed and/or settled shall belong to SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to give an absolute discharge on
my/our behalf, The settlement cheque should be made in favour of SHU FATT AUTO WORKS
directly,

\ -
Datedthis . - day of = 20 \*
. TR,
B ‘»’/ %\
Signature : = \: ]

Mame ‘{( Fev g _.-'ﬁ'.-'}ﬁ'f .~. -"-‘/JF:"V i

Car No.




RELEASE VOUCHER
ALG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“We/l. SHU FATT AUTO WORKS (“the workshop™) hereby confivm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple fwd Lk AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 55406.60
(Repair Cost), $8321.00 (Loss of Hse/Rental), 85749 (Dishursement) for vehicle ne GRD 34207
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 13/12/2007 (date) along SENG POH
ROAD PARKING LOT 18 (location) involving vehicle no/s SDD 3228Y. This is pursuant to the
inspection conducted on 22/12/2007 (date) a1 “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner CHUEN HO TRADING (the thid party
claimant™) of vehicle no. GBD 84207 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his‘her behall’ in a manper that we/l deem At Wel enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”™

Wil Turther confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asin Pacific Insuronce Pre Lid tor all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for sy loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant o the
damagpe to GBI 84207 (vehicle no.) as o result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the ngreement reached above is in full and final setthement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement s reached an a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This sgreement is subject o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

i e ,
Dated this 21 (duy) ol Q"‘:?_h{ (month) 2012 (yeur)

MW |

e

Signed hy appointed surveyor Sigred BxE whrkshop™ (with chop)




BOE AR B A&
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-80 SINGAPORE 158723 TEL: 6273 0118 FAX: 6270 7065
Co. Reg. No. 09062400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

TAX INVOICE NO: SF/O292018

16 Apnl 2018
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Third Party)
UBD 8420 Z NISSAN CABSTAR
=3
Spare Parts 3000 Snet
To repair n rear carriage, it rear side camiage. replace rt 200.00
rear carnage stopper and assembly
To respray damaged parts. 15000
380,00
e GST 26.61)
406 o0

S’PORE DOLLARS' FOUR HUNDRED SIX & CENTS SIXTY ONLY.

& 1% 2 B

* UTO WORKS

E.&0.E.



RENT-A-CAR TAX INVOICE

GST REG. NG : 200062760

INVOICE TO DATE INVOICE NO
CHUEN HO TRADING 16-Apr-2018 A 3759
1198
KIM TiAN ROAD
A06-238

SINGAPORE 162119

VHA NO. DUE DATE VEH. NO.
A 3750 I 6-Apr-2018 GBG 1295 £
DESCRIPTION NO. OF DAYS RATE AMOUNT
RENTAL FROM 09 APRIL 2018 TO 12 APRIL 2018 3 180 00 540,00
GST@ 7% $37.80
TOTAL $577.80

All chegues must be made pavable to BKW Rent A Car Pre Lid
Please write the vehicle and invoice number on the reserve.

BKW Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd
120 Lower Delta Road #02-15  Cendex Centre (S) 169208 Tel: 6738 7777 Fax: 6738 6666

ACRA No: 2001062760 GST Aeg. No: 20-0106276-0  Website: www.bhw.sg P 6;%
A subsidiary of BEKW Automabile Pte Lid e




ACHA No: 20-01062T8-0 GST Reg. No: 20-0108278-0

N AL : i
M:; 1%&&%@% ' 16 'Tﬂlzigneﬁm%ﬂg&gﬂﬁ wiano A 37591

24 HOURS HELPLINE : 6223 1122 . {
VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT Workshop: Tty
HIRER'S PARTICULARS ( Hirer's Own Vahicla No: ~ Replace Veh No
mmmmgl"iﬂi,"]"‘ﬂs T oateotsimn. Make & Model: T 1y Autu{M’amﬂmDsruup:
ngarsss: 130K (178 kudn Tilvy geiy A]n.i: T CHARGES ey
HOL-238 19: (6219 o T aw @ (%5 reim | 5540 ]F
% TS .
i Ener WaeklyMonthly week @F Par weak/Monthly
[
Cocupatan Driving Expr Others }
Driving Livence No: Pasgad Date: & COWPAI s oy, il =
. . Dalivery/Collaction Sve
DA Type: Locabln Wothes: —
o ast 27 |43+ [V
O — — e ¥ PHEN 1L oy
DRIVER'S PARTICULARS OR No: )  wswtom | L9737 [
Mmool LEIl4  kaan CHuE!, | ”"":"'""‘OuT E | R 3 s
@) roess B NGB Kom) Ting RO ae | s Taer
FOL=23 % 8162119 1 || Excess misage s crarpeuse
at centa per km TOTAL CHARGES y
Cecupation Briving e A S e <
Deiving Licance No: Passed / Expiry m::ﬂ,}il_!_'l'_ii }( security Deposit - § Bank: B ]
DA Type: LocalntVOthers: —— Contiit Ho: /| CASHNETSVISAMC/AMEX/CHQ No;
( — Expiry Date: [ Card 1D No:
. \ Mame as In Card:
NON WAIVER EXCESS (Subject 1o GST):§ T,y
ACCESSORIES CHECK
Q Data Cargs T Gamara Systema ) Hub Cap T Radio / GO Cartridge
0 Jnck O Tyre Opener L] Pelrol Cap ) Spars Tyie
= 4.." a i
L7
| Hirer's Signaturs Additional Driver's Signature .

B-
X . Crack
I

P

']
have read and agrea to the terms and condition on both sides of this agreament. If | Fave , _'lmmmdrﬁdﬁrmmm.lugmmlulramwm
payabie undar this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that sccount and my signature above will ba considersd o have bean
made onthe--charge/credit-card voucher. Al information | heve been glven BKW Renl A Car Fte Lid in connection with this agresment is frus.
F B

IMPORTANT . ‘egal coste on & full indumnity basie), whatsnever and Bowsageer brought agains:,

1. Tha Hirer ard e aulhorized driver musl be over 23 years of age and under 68 suffered or Incurred by you in respect of the vehicie of the usa or the operaton of he
yusirs and be hoiding valid driving boanses and heve a minimurn of 2 years r-Eular vashicle. Full excess amount have io be paid immeciatsly in fe eved of an accident
aned qualifier driving exporience. Failure to obisarve stipuiation may rtum = The ownir reserve the right not 1o replace Bn roplacement vahicls I an scciton
damages cosls (0.ba Bome by thy Hirsr'the Authonged Criver. aocumed. Any damage to tho car wil ba repair st DEW authorzed workshop,

2 Al vehicis are suppliad with petrol ane shauld returned with pelro! level lkewise. 8. Smoka or parma smeking and traresport of peils in the vehicls ane not sllowed Any
A service charge of $5 on lap of & petrol suarchange Ie payable by the hirer ehouls offurgive small a'g. :ag:ntt- durian or pal's smail, tro hirer sndior drivar shall bear
i fail to eelurn L &t tha Bpprophate pedrol (eved. ﬂuuéslufmmmﬁlg! offensive amall or pet's hai between 5200 - 5400

3. Mo mwhund for early return of vehicla The hirer shall be febie for addibonal charges 9. The Hirer ingreas thet & punciured fyra, amoly patrod tank, leas of vehicle's key o
for gy [sts jutun ol the rate shown par hour per day. incluslve of COW andior PA} lockad keys inside of vehicle, by 1self, doss not constitute a breakdown and that
whar anfﬂhbh Aty raturms. sfter ol operation hours will be charpad as & ful in the avent the owner's 24-Hours Emorgency Senvice i calsd upor 1o respond lo
day renin such occurrence, the Hirer shall bear the oot of such response st $50.00 psr ki

4. Uss of the yehicle for jllegel purpose [For instance! in consnaction with e, orug 0. In case of accident, the hirar shall mport to reslal office Immodistely. An sccideni
paddling or traflicking, smuggling). s sirictly prohibited. ik report must be made witnin 24 hours. Fallure 1o camply, he hiter will have to boms

5 Vhicle striclly lor Singapors use on| may not be driven oul of Singapore 2kl llabdlity from all partles clgim, Full axcess amount have io ba paid Immediasely in
withoul griat wriltan consent of BKW Renl A Car Pla Lid, The hirer is Gable for & the evind of pn acckdent.
panatty fee of $200 in additional to the appropriate ingurance top ug in the case 11. The hireriDver also have the resporsiility do snaue ol (he radeo: watar el
& non-disgiosure of Malaysla usage, in tha car is sulficlant snd do not drive whaen the vehicle Iz stall and does not kave

. The hirer anchioe driver shil! be reaponeible far ol damegas or lpsses howsoever sufficion| watar. Any damege b the engina will be baar by the hirelidiver.
cauted, all treflic violalions, fines end penalties imposed on the vahiclg dar 12 All cuslomers’ data will be .-uef: shriclly confidential and is solely used for the
whalsoever reaaon In respect of or i connacon with i's use or opermlion, purpose of complating the salus trangactions and othar miating m

7. The hirer anditr driver shall be iesponsible for all claims, demages. [osses, 131 uncdwrsland end agraa to the personsl dats cofnction state the

| increagad insEance premiuing, Non-wavier excass and cost aupansd (intluding Terms prd Condllons Paga. |;_' ,fr ”
Date Out Time Oul Mileags Check By Remarks r‘ﬁ 2 =

Gl

7 /4\t T o Sl /)
fFCItIrI'I’DWWI:TM'HH!Dl'hml'll.WTQShnInTMCMh‘ﬂnmnﬂfmﬂmmewmnmwﬂm insertad Bolow Shall Ba To Be Tha

Day And Tima The Viehicla (s Retumead To BEW Rent A Car Pta Ltd Afd The Same Shal Be Accepled As Conclusive Evidanca Of The Same And Shal Not Be Challanged Or
Crusationsd Cn Any Account Whatsoover. And | had cloared my balonging ltems from the rentel vehicls {cashcard, parking coupans, sic)*

Date in Timea In |  Milsage Check By Remarks | _-éf'-"".‘,;:

Q8 [ = | | @ )

Hirsr'aTirver Sigriatura




,MeLsle 4wly THU L3tLe FAX 465 EZ337757 EMT & P oe1s00L

Vehie's Hub Page I of 1

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehlcle No, SDD3228Y As At 13 Dec 2017 / 11:30:00)

Law Flrm Search Detalls
Search Reason: Insurance claim Inrelation to traffic accident
Law Firm Caze No., TTW.MISEC SHUFATT. 17
iFrel “atalls
Owner ID Type: Singapora MRIC
Cwner ID: S7045951E
Crwrier Naima! LIAL SO0M TECK
Reglstered Addrass Type:  Private Resldentlal {Condo Apt or Housel / Shapplng / Ofice Complexes
Registered Block/House x
reglstered Sueetr Name:  HOLLA .. HILL
Reglstered Unit MNo.: #10-01
Ragistered Building Name! -

Registered Postal Code: 278738
Current Vehicle Detalls

O e R

{-.ake Descoption/Medel, BV, LON COUPE
Irsurance Company Mame:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.

i Jubia,
gt oy

Then 4

bt

mT K P
;Hﬁyﬁa

hitpsi//vel.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/lawFirmDetail ?FUNCTION_ID=F1B0107]ET 21122007



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastlanno
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING R o ‘
_ Case | Marified | Est Submitted | ) Asmigred Adf Rpt | Adj Subrnitted Ins Auth'ed e
| 2205 2017 ' |32 Dee 2047 $$380.00 |5$380.00 {Rending for Survey
[ | - nﬂlﬂﬁt
l £t ey | | eche Ady Rpt | Edit Estimates IJ view it | | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
[rniured: Frederick Noel Liau Soon Teck, [D: -

| Main
| Catmats CHUEN HD TRADING, Co. Reg. No.i 529064760

| [13/12/2017 10:00 - :59
GBDB420Z [ise orrmens 13007 IO L YW e Oute hian Y

[
TP / 815412476756 e |2100239415 (Comprehensive)

Palicy No.
(Clalmant}:

5DD3228Y 5091215623

I - [ Excess:
Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ) Block 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-80, 159723 Bukit Merah - Tel: 62730119
AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 55-5419-3000 ... [Handled by MdNoor, Norsiah] Norsiah.MdNoorBaig.com

Handling

Insurer;

Clatmant's

Insurar:

Adjuster; | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
— . l04/01/2018] N

!H'I'HC Incoma Insurance Co-operative Litd (HQ) - Tel:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compase Case Mail |
+ AIG_SG (26/12/2017): NO OI GIA REPORT

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |]

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBDB4210Z (B1541247675G)
[SDD3228Y]
TP

CHUEN HO TRADING

Dec 13 2017 10:00AM
[Frederick Noel Liau Soon Teck]

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Page 1 of 2

Upioad Documents | Uplond Photos | Compose Mew Letter | upioad video | Upinad audio | View [View in Browser %]
Lﬂt«unfﬂurrﬂpundtnml |1 per B4
[No_|Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail| Print
{1 |{Draft) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown a Edit
|Assessment Reports iperpoge 1~1| & |

._h;u ;:-Flnaraled-an_

'AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, {5G)

| Thumbnail | Print

4 _'_ns'm b From:5C - Beg, Moo SDO3220Y, Clasmant: FREDERICK NOEL LIAY SO0MN TECK n Lahd Hit
Ph-utulﬂnunel ) Iperpame V]| B2
[Ho_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

[t |D&/DB/1815:03 | General View 0| loadws | A
2 |06/0B/18 15:08 | General View € | anes |
3 |0B/DB/1815:09 | General View Q| Ladies | (4
4 |06/U/1815:09 | General View o 0| Laaws | B
5 |D6/0B/1815:09 | General View 0 | wadrs | A
6 |06/08/1815:0% | General View 0O | toadirs | A
17 |0B/DB/1815:09 | General View D | toades | A
8 |0B/08/18 15:09 Odometer Reading 0 | adirc | A
|9 06/08/1815:09 | Chassis Number 0 | cedws | & |
10 |25/08/18 09:51 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ors | &
[11 25/08/18 09:51 Reinspection Photo n Lnaﬂ }PG |
(12 |25/08/18 09:51 Reinspection Phato [ 1] | toadipc | B
Documentation I; pEr page |.." I B4
No | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) —= Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/12/1709:16 | TP GIA REPORT © | LoadroF

2 |2/12/1709:16  NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP Load POF |
3 |27/12/1711:50 | SDD 3228Y - NON REPORTING LETTER Load PDF

4 [10/01/1816:33 TR ESTIMATE B © | Loadror | ]
5 |03/09/18 08:59 | WORKSHOP INVOICE © | ioadFoF

6 |03/09/18 09:50 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM € | loadPDF |
7 |03/09/18 09:59 Release Vouchar ﬂ Load POF |
& |D3/09/18 D9:5% RENTAL RECEIPT | Load POF | |
% |03/05/18 09:58 | LTA SEARCH Load PDE

10 [03/09/18 09:59 | LETTER TO OI @ | Load POF

Documents Checklist
|nuuunlurs CHECKLIST Reset | save | print

|Thar|.- are no document checklists configured,

l

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page2of 2

Qur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handiing Insurer
Note: Banan B DAveIs wnlesy you shaw It o alher paries,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/9/2018



Preview Page | of 1

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SDD3228Y (Insd veh) Model: ISSAN CABSTAR 3.0 SM/T
GBD8420Z (TP veh) BS 2DR 2WD EURO 5 (A)
| Date of Accident: |13/12/2017

Global Sum Settiement [ -] [ 1 Yes | [X] Neo

Repair Estimate -] 545.70
Final Repair Cost -1 408 80
Loss of Use - days at $0.00 per day
Rental {if any) '8 32100 2 days
LTA / GIA Search Fee 8 7.49
Others: 'S 0.00
-
Final Setflement Sum - 735.08

is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No  BOLA Scenarlo No:

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: (%) Assessed Liabllity {*): (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) | Shu Fatt Aule Works - 735.08
2 -
3 '3
4) '
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN R e
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd Dale

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report! Bill (if any)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docltr... 3/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCBIAIG17024247/T1PB30Q2
Date: 03/09/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No: 2100238415
Clalmant Vehicle 5pgazoz Insured Vehicle No: SDD3228Y
Date of Loss: 13122017 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No: 8154124767506
DE PTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHI
Reg No; GBDB420Z
Make & Model :ﬁ?"‘” CABSTAR, 3.0 SMIT ABS 2DR 2WD EURO £, o0 No: ZD30348142K
Reg. Date: D8/06/2015 (Man. Year. 2014) Chassis MNo: JN1SC2F2470857113
Colour: Silver Odometer:; 24143 km
Engine Capacity: 2953 co
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
T TIM F RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 155 R13C (D)
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Lefi Side: Goodyear 6/6 mm
Front Right Side; Goodyear & mm Rear Right Side; Goodyear /6 mm
The above valuas represent the remaining fyee treads dopth
COSTOFCLAMS = Repairers  Adjusters  Difference Diff %|
Parts 30.00 30.00 .00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 480.00 350.00 130.00 27.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 510.00 380.00 130.00 25.49
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 3570 26,60 9.10 25.49
Nett Amount (5§) 545.70 406.60 139.10 25.49
+ Car Rental (2.0 x 55150.00/day + 7.00% GST) (S5) 321.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (55) 7.49
Nett Liability (S§) 735.09
INSPECTION

22122017
22N212017 Inspected Al

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspectad: Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)

Block 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-90
Singapore 158723

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

htips://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CHEW HSIAC TONG

NOTE: This repar! reprasents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspaction has been camed out o the besf of our
knowledge and ability buf any other lisbiity unter any ofher circumstances /s hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/9/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RT REAR CARRIAGE STOPPER Missing JD.00FS *30.00FS
F=Franchse par. S=SpcNett
Total Parts (SS) 30.00 30.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REPAIR RT REAR CARRIAGE ,RT REAR SIDE New 240.00 200.00
CARRIAGE ,REPLACE RT REAR CARRIAGE STOPPER AND
ASSEMBLY
2 TO RESPRAY DAMAGED PARTS Mew 240.00 150.00
Gross Labour Cost {5%) 480.00 350.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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